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    21stth August 2009 
 
 
Dear Mr Smith,  
 
Re: Cumulative Impact Assessment (Planning Ref: 07/0247/FUL) 
 
Following receipt of your e mail on the 13th July 2009, a cumulative impact assessment for 
the area around the site of the two additional Myreton wind turbines was undertaken and is 
enclosed with this letter. This takes into account the other existing, approved and 
proposed wind turbines/farms listed within the letter.  
 
The cumulative impact assessment contains 28 photomontages, 13 are reused from the 
original planning document and 15 are new photomontages.  
 
Six high quality copies of the cumulative impact assessment have been included with this 
letter.  
 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me either by phone 
or e mail at: oliverpenney@serenenergy.co.uk  
 
 
Yours sincerely  
  
  
 
 
Oliver Penney 
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